ROBERT MACDONALD-DAVIES

390 Prince St. Unit B, Tallahassee, FL 32304 ● (941) 822-5754 ● bobbymac@magicfl.com

Professional Summary

During my four years working at Real Talk 93.3, I've gone from Intern to Co-Host/Producer of an award-winning morning show in Florida's capital city. Along with 2,500+ hours of on-air experience, I have learned the intricacies of on-air system management and production of news/sports/music for on-air use. Being a young conservative, I also believe that I bring a unique perspective to the table on current events and topics of the day.

Skills

- Informational interviews
- Production support
- Investigative reporting

- Comprehensive research/analysis
- Next Gen Fluent
- Proficient in Adobe Audition/Audacity

Work History

Broadcaster, 05/2016 to Current

Magic Broadcasting II LLC (Real Talk 93.3) – Tallahassee, FL (2019 Employee of the Year)

- Co-Host/Producer The Voice of Freedom Today (Jan. 2017 Sep. 2018)
- Co-Host/Producer Real Mornings W/ Greg Tish & Bobby Mac (Current morning drive talk show)
- Producer Above the Fold W/ Steve Stewart
- Co-Host/Producer The Final Score
- Conducted extensive research on topics ranging from conservative politics to everyday sports news,
 in order to generate meaningful content, articles, and scripts
- Responsible for show production and management of on-air systems
- Responsible for management of on-air weekend traffic and daily production orders from sales staff
- Community research and investigations, holding local elected officials accountable
- Conducting interviews of local politicians and relevant members of the community to provide fulfilling content for our listeners
- Edit/Producer music/news/sound clips for on-air use
- Maintain show schedule and as producer seek and schedule different guests

Shift Supervisor, 05/2017 to 02/2018

Centrale Restaurant – Tallahassee, FL

- Open & Closed Restaurant
- Managed up to 8 Servers at a time
- In charge of quality control
- Managed daily funds and was responsible for the safe keeping of monies collected throughout the shift
- Responsible for customer satisfaction

Delivery Driver, 05/2016 to 01/2017

Jimmy John's – Tallahassee, FL

- Interpreted maps and followed written and verbal directions
- Worked overnight shifts during peak periods
- Worked with a large team towards a common goal
- Promoted to Team Leader before moving on to new opportunity

Intramural Official, 08/2014 to 05/2015

Florida Gulf Coast University - Estero, FL

- Oversaw intramural sport games as an official
- Worked with other officials to achieve common goal
- Gained valuable leadership experience managing students that frequently were older than me

Education

Associate of Arts: Communications, 2016

Tallahassee Community College - Tallahassee, FL

Professional References

- Terrell C. Madigan Esq. (850)-933-8820
- Former FL State Rep. Michelle Rehwinkel Vasilinda (850)-445-5110
- Steve Stewart Editor/Tallahassee Reports (850)-766-6208
- Jon Jopling Station Manager Real Talk 93.3 (904)-349-8307